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Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 15-8862 Version: 1

Type: Minutes Status: Agenda Ready

File created: 6/21/2024 In control: City Commission

On agenda: 7/1/2024 Final action:

Title: Approval of minutes of the Regular Commission Meeting of June 17, 2024 and the Executive Session
of June 24, 2024, as presented. - Joyce Raftery, City Clerk (386) 878-8502.

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. June 17, 2024 RCM Minutes, 2. June 24, 2024 Exe. Session Minute

Date Ver. Action By Action Result
7/1/2024 1 City Commission

TO: Mayor and Commission AGENDA DATE: 7/1/2024

FROM: City Manager AGENDA ITEM: 4-A

SUBJECT:

Approval of minutes of the Regular Commission Meeting of June 17, 2024 and the Executive Session
of June 24, 2024, as presented. - Joyce Raftery, City Clerk (386) 878-8502.

LOCATION:
N/A

COST:
N/A

SOURCE OF FUNDS:
N/A

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT:
City Clerk’s Department

STAFF RECOMMENDATION PRESENTED BY:
Joyce Raftery, City Clerk

POTENTIAL MOTION:
‘I move to approve the minutes of the Regular Commission Meeting of June 17, 2024, and the
Executive Session of June 24, 2024, as presented.”

BACKGROUND:
N/A
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